
Mr. Harold W. Keiser 
Chief Nuclear Officer & President 

Nuclear Business Unit 
Public Service Electric & Gas 
Company 

Post Office Box 236 
Hancocks Bridge, NJ 08038

SUBJECT:

December 21, 1999

SAFETY EVALUATION OF INSERVICE TESTING PROGRAM RELIEF 
REQUEST NO. V04 FOR EXCESS FLOW CHECK VALVES, HOPE CREEK 
GENERATING STATION (TAC NO. MA7131)

Dear Mr. Keiser: 

By letter dated November 15, 1999, Public Service Electric and Gas Company submitted Valve 
Relief Request No. V04 for the Hope Creek Generating Station Inservice Testing (IST) Program 
for the second 10-year interval. Your letter proposed an alternative to certain requirements of 
Section Xl of the American Society of Mechanical Engineers Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code 
(the Code) pertaining to testing of excess flow check valves.  

The Nuclear Regulatory Commission staff has evaluated the information provided in your 
submittal, and has concluded that the alternative to the Code requirements proposed in Relief 
Request No. V04 is authorized pursuant to Section 50.55a(a)(3)(ii) of Title 10 of the Code of 
Federal Regulations (10 CFR). Compliance with the Code requirements would result in 
hardship or unusual difficulty without a compensating increase in the level of quality and safety.  
The staff's safety evaluation is enclosed.  

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact the Hope Creek Project 
Manager, Richard B. Ennis, at (301) 415-1420.  

Sincerely, 
ORIGINALCSIGNq D BY' 

James WClfor5d, iChf, Section 2 
Project Directorate I 
Division of Licensing Project Management 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket No. 50-354 

Enclosure: Safety Evaluation 

cc w/encl: See next page
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UNITED STATES 
0 •NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001 

December 21, 1999 

Mr. Harold W. Keiser 
Chief Nuclear Officer & President 

Nuclear Business Unit 
Public Service Electric & Gas 
Company 

Post Office Box 236 
Hancocks Bridge, NJ 08038 

SUBJECT: SAFETY EVALUATION OF INSERVICE TESTING PROGRAM RELIEF 
REQUEST NO. V04 FOR EXCESS FLOW CHECK VALVES, HOPE CREEK 
GENERATING STATION (TAC NO. MA7131) 

Dear Mr. Keiser: 

By letter dated November 15, 1999, Public Service Electric and Gas Company submitted Valve 
Relief Request No. V04 for the Hope Creek Generating Station Inservice Testing (IST) Program 
for the second 10-year interval. Your letter proposed an alternative to certain requirements of 
Section XI of the American Society of Mechanical Engineers Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code 
(the Code) pertaining to testing of excess flow check valves.  

The Nuclear Regulatory Commission staff has evaluated the information provided in your 
submittal, and has concluded that the alternative to the Code requirements proposed in Relief 
Request No. V04 is authorized pursuant to Section 50.55a(a)(3)(ii) of Title 10 of the Code of 
Federal Regulations (10 CFR). Compliance with the Code requirements would result in 
hardship or unusual difficulty without a compensating increase in the level of quality and safety.  
The staff's safety evaluation is enclosed.  

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact the Hope Creek Project 
Manager, Richard B. Ennis, at (301) 415-1420.  

Sincerely, 

James W. Clifford, Chief, Section 2 
Project Directorate I 
Division of Licensing Project Management 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 

Docket No. 50-354 

Enclosure: Safety Evaluation

cc w/encl: See next page



Hope Creek Generating Station

cc:

Jeffrie J. Keenan, Esquire 
Nuclear Business Unit - N21 
P.O. Box 236 
Hancocks Bridge, NJ 08038 

Hope Creek Resident Inspector 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Drawer 0509 
Hancocks Bridge, NJ 08038 

Mr. Louis Storz 
Sr. Vice President - Nuclear Operations 
Nuclear Department 
P.O. Box 236 
Hancocks Bridge, NJ 08038 

General Manager - Hope Creek Operations 
Hope Creek Generating Station 
P.O. Box 236 
Hancocks Bridge, NJ 08038 

Director - Licensing Regulation & Fuels 
Nuclear Business Unit - N21 
P.O. Box 236 
Hancocks Bridge, NJ 08038 

Regional Administrator, Region I 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
475 Allendale Road 
King of Prussia, PA 19406 

Dr. Jill Lipoti, Asst. Director 
Radiation Protection Programs 
NJ Department of Environmental 

Protection and Energy 
CN 415 
Trenton, NJ 08625-0415

Manager - Joint Generation 
Atlantic Energy 
6801 Black Horse Pike 
Egg Harbor Twp., NJ 08234-4130 

Richard Hartung 
Electric Service Evaluation 
Board of Regulatory Commissioners 
2 Gateway Center, Tenth Floor 
Newark, NJ 07102 

Lower Alloways Creek Township 
c/o Mary 0. Henderson, Clerk 
Municipal Building, P.O. Box 157 
Hancocks Bridge, NJ 08038 

Mr. Elbert Simpson 
Senior Vice President

Nuclear Engineering 
Nuclear Department 
P.O. Box 236 
Hancocks Bridge, NJ 08038


